From: Uber Receipts

To: Adonis Henry
Subject: [Business] Your Friday morning order with Uber Eats
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:02:35 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert
button to report any suspicious emails

Total $112.90
August 15, 2025

[<]

Thanks for ordering,
Adonis

Here's your receipt for Ban Ban
Asian Bistro.

[-<]

Rate order []

Total $112.90

You saved $20.51 on this order with Uber One and promos

1 Taro Milk Tea $5.50

How Sweet?

Regular Sugar $0.00
Would you like toppings?
Tapioca Pearls $0.50

1 Ban Ban Shrimp $18.00

Side of rice


https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.B9Q8TURq-2FYBhBF4T6267EFreBrHoqIAN67K6KYRLvuWoPaFrQx4ag-2F-2FXHwzxedvcweTWydsEh-2BylSW8-2FbsSBY2or-2Bpb57zsk0M20Roq23vIBGX4wEtUMHr1aGT0CJWtAigaHU0ZOEZuYBpQLVVcSePgtatKtbUJrqyJeqhu6bqV51jwnqFXFHv7cN-2F5vFtdqC2RNhTv8j2BLSE2T-2B5-2BnmCMN4qUOkf0wjkjOly4sb1hzFyQmPzFaY7T8IOikweBWfsR7et5ijZr-2BXVzgTs8yLycNXE6EYwNRrajYkkzdUP36RLqDMJOdLrBCB4DgXx6Vt3r5_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHudSzD4-2B7MHf1RVOYd7rVbWeKuRY62DalFhYTYS4Kxq12i6sT2fU-2FObKhJV3hBCgy-2BLoqiLj62ef4WwKsr9EZtP4Qo060mXWLE4JUdzBzIL-2BNLOWcosL-2Bal0lhH-2FjwU7eoE3uiqUAOqjc4LkELk1Hi-2BIkHZssCvHOZnl-2BBAfZtvD4SdQiTsNC-2FvNtGc65pFEA
https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=u001.B9Q8TURq-2FYBhBF4T6267EFreBrHoqIAN67K6KYRLvuWoPaFrQx4ag-2F-2FXHwzxedvcweTWydsEh-2BylSW8-2FbsSBY2or-2Bpb57zsk0M20Roq23vIBGX4wEtUMHr1aGT0CJWtAigaHU0ZOEZuYBpQLVVcSePgtatKtbUJrqyJeqhu6bqV51jwnqFXFHv7cN-2F5vFtdqC2RNhTv8j2BLSE2T-2B5-2BnmCMN4qUOkf0wjkjOly4sb1hzFyQmPzFaY7T8IOikweBWfsR7et5ijZr-2BXVzgTs8yLycNXE6EYwNRrajYkkzdUP36RLqDMJOdLrBCB4DgXx6Vt3r5_KM2b-2Fl15kxMAor4oOzXQ7HoGeLIs2YDgdl-2F-2FqitbZoQquabzxShfG0QBb3ZA6fwsgl-2FQW-2FrjetStnGAa14LFoX7ZOD-2ByzfefMECkuHAciNDwxsEqSV9bMLABTaWyvdXPNcyCQ9-2BDRgq-2B90ZxTk-2Bz-2FwEsWvkNiyixIeHCL0zhDxbEuN4wbwV1PFc02PovEsUJgIZPN39sA5DTSXk7f3xleSDNH2xNMs1iWOp3wkLzJGkQdImYywNZ0ByyRPti-2F-2BcLPNzbME-2FgkfZlNmzSZ15iWAXE-2FuK-2BgoHHZ6NFnHGAAVtRborklV-2FOWZLXaUMNu8-2F14zs3-2Bd2zEZoNGmC9nNuRLxqpxz43Qrsxak1fzrs9oKuiqApSsK2uOlbfMCflcU5yCyToqK-2FUkn7FUMfI70sP2Clrzlya3zcmrmgoezsSLSssk43nwSMP-2FtwohYXvzUuczepl3aNIBFNqx31SopBevVC9yRdnEe4-2FMTW-2BM0vtJQ4JKzjcDF3ktpodn06mTiixnERS3VNDTfZMtTgIQlAhdTliZCHzWribWtTD3AWYvuaPoz6FG5w6i-2BiTdCvIE2UuFfn7dKK3jspIVNOg-2FIAg6VOVSoOq9dwIlBHuP9hObGP6KDK6EqX-2BsTf-2BuEayqIxHudSzD4-2B7MHf1RVOYd7rVbWeKuRY62DalFhYTYS4Kxq12i6sT2fU-2FObKhJV3hBCgy-2BLoqiLj62ef4WwKsr9EZtP4Qo060mXWLE4JUdzBzIL-2BNLOWcosL-2Bal0lhH-2FjwU7eoE3uiqUAOqjc4LkELk1Hi-2BIkHZssCvHOZnl-2BBAfZtvD4SdQiTsNC-2FvNtGc65pFEA
mailto:no-reply@replies.uber.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com

Vegetable Fried Rice $3.00
1 Lo Mein $10.00

Choice of protein

Chicken $0.00

Choice of Soup

Miso Soup $0.00

Include Ginger Salad?

[YES] Side of Ginger Salad $0.00

1 Scallion Pancake $4.50

1 PadThai $14.00

Choose a protein
Tofu $0.00

1 Sweet & Sour Chicken $15.00

Side of rice
Vegetable Fried Rice $3.00

1 Taro Milk Tea $5.00

How Sweet?

Regular Sugar $0.00
1 Crab Fried Rice $15.00

1 Chicken and Broccoli $10.00

Choice of White or Brown Rice
White Rice $0.00

Choice of Soup

Wonton Soup $0.00

Include Ginger Salad?

[YES] Side of Ginger Salad $0.00

1 Pineapple Milk Tea $5.50
How Sweet?
Regular Sugar $0.00
Would you like toppings?
Tapioca Pearls $0.50

1 HotBlack Tea $1.25

Subtotal $103.75

Service Fee $14.99



Tax $6.82

Tip $7.53
Membership Benefit -$5.19
Promotion -$15.00
Payments

Work <9444 $112.90

8/15/25 2:02 PM

Switch Payment Method >

You ordered from Ban Ban Asian Bistro

Delivered to
207 Leedom St, Jenkintown, PA
19046, US

Delivered by PEDRO
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